

FILED

RECEIVED

U.S. DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT ARKANSAS

Dear Clerk of the Court

10-4-25

OCT 20 2025

2025 OCT 20 A 10:25

TAMMY H. DOWNS, CLERK

By: TAMMY H. DOWNS

DEP CLERK

How can I add an email

address to the CM/ECF in the

below two listed cases

- 1 4:22-cr-00151-LPR - US vs. Jason Lynch
- 2 4:24-CV 00740-LPR-BBM - Lynch vs. Does et al.

The mail is so delayed at FCI

el Reno, I'm sure to miss a time

frame to respond when needed. will

you please add my wife Kirsten Lynch

"klynch@abteches.com" to both

cases. Thank you so very much

Jason Matthew Lynch